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Ottawa, 13th April, 1920.

Sir,-

The enclosed receipt have been received here

without either a covered letter of the required voucher

in duplicate, and they are returned in order that you may

render your account properly. You should state on the face

of the voucher to what advance this Eppenditure is

chargeable, and if there was an unexpended, balance on the

Blot March last, you should forward your cheque to refund

the same.

You should also account as soon as possible for

the amounts advanced you during the past fiscal year that

are yet unaccounted for.

Herrn

...
^ ist

J.E.Ostrander Esq.,

Acting Indian Agent,

Macleod, Alta.
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